
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:19 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: Holland, Meegan (GOV)
Subject: Points on federal aid

Hi Harvey,

Some media people are asking why we are not immediately seeking federal aid. Here's what I've been sending to reporters:

The state of Michigan will use its resources to the fullest possible extent during this emergency. If state and local resources are unable to cope with the emergency, the Governor may request federal assistance. We will continue to look for all avenues for potential assistance for Flint as part of our collaborative efforts to protect the health and welfare of children and all residents

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray

